Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lynda Chai <lynda.chai@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 6:18 pm

To: assignments

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK 10/07/2023

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Tse Kiat’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO oic DOA Ol VEH TP VEH TP LAWYER WORKSHOP
1 MT/1231015-002 Marcus Xiao | 7/7/2023 | GBA5353U | SMA4520E RIAZ LLC HD PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD
2 MT/1231125-001 Natalie Lee | 6/7/2023 | PC8171G | GBK4594U ALP LAW CORPORATION AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey

Thank you

Best Regards

Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7940



rincome

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



